From: steve@pbcaststone.com

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; jeannie@pbcaststone.com; Floyd, Tanya; Kwan, Kenneth; Jaikaran, Bianca;
Ford.ashley@gmail.com

Cc: O"Lone, Dan; Bragan, Mary Jo; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Wilson, Saundi

Subject: RE: ESA for filing in the matter of Palm Beach Cast Stone, Inc.; Docket No. CWA-04-2020-0403(b)

Date: Monday, January 04, 2021 9:35:50 AM

Saundi,

Thank you for the email regarding the signed and ratified order. Our office will generate and Fed Ex
a check today. We will also email copies of the check to this distribution shortly. You should have
the check tomorrow provided there is no carrier delay.

Thank you.
James S. Ford
President

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 3:45 PM

To: steve@pbcaststone.com; jeannie@pbcaststone.com; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
Kwan, Kenneth <Kwan.Ken@epa.gov>; Jaikaran, Bianca <Jaikaran.Bianca@epa.gov>;
Ford.ashley@gmail.com

Cc: O'Lone, Dan <Olone.Dan@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: ESA for filing in the matter of Palm Beach Cast Stone, Inc.; Docket No. CWA-04-2020-
0403(b)

Good afternoon, Mr. Ford.

Attached is the signed and ratified order for Palm Beach Cast Stone, Inc. filed on December 23,
2022. My apologies for the first attempted email being returned undeliverable due to misspelling of
your email addresses. | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for
my file.

Thank you,

Saundi Wilson

Regional Hearing Clerk

404-562-9511 — Phone

R4 _Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 2:40 PM
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Jaikaran, Bianca <Jaikaran.Bianca@epa.gov>; Kwan,
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Kenneth <Kwan.Ken@epa.gov>; Steve bcastestone.com; Jeannie@pbcastestone.com;

Ford.ashley@gmail.com

Cc: Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi
<Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo <Bragan.Maryvjo@epa.gov>; O'Lone, Dan

<0Olone.Dan@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: ESA for filing in the matter of Palm Beach Cast Stone, Inc.; Docket No. CWA-04-2020-

0403(b)

Good afternoon all,

Attached is the signed and ratified order for Palm Beach Cast Stone, Inc. filed on December 23,
2020.
Mr. Ford, | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my file.

Thank you,

Saundi Wilson
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9511 — Phone

From: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 3:46 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
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